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September 24, 1947 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
185 Williams St. 
Glastonbury, Conn. 

Dear Mr. Maguire: 

This will verify your report of the reception of WBBO 
transmitting annequipment test program on Sept. 10, 1947. 

I regret that the press of duty in getting a new 
station on the air has prevented me from verifying 
earlier, but be assured that your report was 
appreciated. 

Our transmitter aal studios are located two miles west 
of Forest City, on highway 74. The transmitter is a 
composite job, using two 833A's for a kilowatt outpmt. 
The tower is a 300ft. Wincharger. 

I wish to take this opportunity to thank you for your 
report, and invite you to visit us if you are ever in 
this sectio4. 

Merton Iwerks 
Chief Engineer 


